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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for tonight. The procedure of this Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision this evening on all applications; however, the Board has up to 62 days to make a determination. I would ask that when anyone is speaking please if you would use the microphone and it does come off the stand because this is being recorded and I'd also like to mention that the Members of the Board do make site visits to all properties on the agenda and if anyone has a cell phone please turn it off so that we will not be interrupted.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

JAMES MANLEY




MICHAEL H. DONNELLY, ESQ.

         RONALD HUGHES - ARRIVED AT 7:40PM

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

    



(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:05 PM) 


EDWARD BIAGINI


CORNER OF RIVER RD & OAK ST, NBGH






(9-3-56) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot depth, front yard south setback, front yard/north setback, building height and lot surface coverage to build a new single-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: I have a letter here from Edward Biagini. If anyone is here that has an interest in that application we will not be hearing that tonight. It states, please remove my item from the agenda at this month's ZBA meeting that is being held Thursday, October 23rd. I am still waiting for a decision from the Orange County Health Department regarding the sewage disposal system for the lot. The ZBA requested that I have the OCHD's decision before I appear before them again. Please place my item on the agenda for the November meeting being held on November 25th. Thank you. Edward Biagini.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES - ARRIVED AT 7:40PM 

JAMES MANLEY






MICHAEL H. DONNELLY, ESQ.

ABSENT - MICHAEL MAHER

(Time Noted – 7:06 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:06 PM) 



MICHAEL LE ROY


36 SOUTH DIX AVENUE, NBGH






(72-6-2.2) R-3 ZONE





Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch (8'x22') on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our first item on the agenda Michael LeRoy.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on October 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on October 15th. The applicant sent out twenty-one registered letters, seventeen were returned. Four were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. LeRoy: Mike LeRoy. I'd like a area variance for the front yard setback. The house was built in '63; it's already at 29 feet that current porch that I have is deteriorating and I need to replace it. 

Chairperson Cardone: The current porch comes out four feet is that correct?

Mr. LeRoy: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And you're extending it to eight feet?


Mr. LeRoy: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes





Ronald Hughes: Not Present

Mr. LeRoy: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:08 PM)

------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 8:49 PM)

MICHAEL LE ROY


36 SOUTH DIX AVENUE, NBGH






(72-6-2.2) R-3 ZONE





Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch (8'x22') on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On our first application Michael LeRoy if I could just read into the record the report from the Orange County Department of Planning which was Local Determination, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence at 36 South Dix Avenue. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: This is another area where the property is close to road, to the line in that area.

Mr. Manley: I don't see that the initial 4 feet is going to make a really big difference in the grand scheme of things with the character of the neighborhood or with any other issues. I'd be prepared to make a motion for approval. 

Ms. Drake: I'll second it.

Chairperson Cardone: This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Abstain

Mr. Hughes: I am abstaining. I wasn't here for the discussion and the public hearing.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Thank you.



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









MICHAEL H. DONNELLY, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER 

(Time Noted – 8:50 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:08 PM) 



PETER CUNNINGHAM

70 WESTWOOD DRIVE, NBGH






(91-1-17) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a mudroom foyer (10'x10') on residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Peter Cunningham.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on October 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on October 15th. The applicant sent out twenty-two registered letters, twenty-one were returned. One was unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. you may begin.

Mr. Cunningham: Peter Cunningham, I'm asking for a variance for enclosing my current porch portion of my house so I can build a foyer to it, to the house.

Mr. McKelvey: It's going to be the same size as what you have there now?

Mr. Cunningham: Correct.

Mr. McKelvey: There's one place it's called a foyer and another place you're calling it a mudroom.

Mr. Cunningham: It's going to be a foyer; it's the main entrance to the house. 

Mr. McKelvey: All right, we've been there.

Ms. Eaton: Will it have electricity and heat?

Mr. Cunningham: It will have electricity, no heat.

Ms. Eaton: I'm sorry?

Mr. Cunningham: It will have no heat, just electricity.  

Chairperson Cardone: Anything other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes



Ronald Hughes: Not Present

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:10 PM)

---------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision:  8:50 PM)

PETER CUNNINGHAM

70 WESTWOOD DRIVE, NBGH






(91-1-17) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a mudroom foyer (10'x10') on residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Peter Cunningham at 70 Westwood Drive, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a mudroom on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Drake: You might want to change that from a mudroom to a foyer because he described it more as a foyer.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: This is similar to things that have been going on out in Colden Park too.

Mr. Manley: Just one clarification I just wanted to ask if was there or wasn't there going to be electric.

Ms. Eaton: Electric.

Mr. McKelvey: Just electric.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Ms. Drake: But no heat. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Abstain 



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









MICHAEL H. DONNELLY, ESQ.

.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER 

.
(Time Noted – 8:52 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:10 PM) 



FEDELE HOLDINGS, LLC 

146 NORTH DIX AVENUE, NBGH






(73-15-1.22) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and the rear yard setback to build a new single-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Fedele Holdings, LLC.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on October 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on October 15th. The applicant sent out twenty-five registered letters, sixteen were returned. Nine unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.  

Chairperson Cardone: Is the applicant here? Fedele Holdings, Dix Avenue? Please use the microphone.

Mr. Petroccione: My name is John Petroccione. I'm from Pietrzak & Pfau the engineers for the project. This is a request for a re-issuance of a variance. The Board had originally granted it with a six-month time frame for front yard and a rear yard variance. The rear variance was for the dwelling being eight feet over the rear setback line with an additional twelve feet for a deck. There was also a two-foot overhang in the front yard for a front porch. After receiving the variance, there were some title issues, those issues have been resolved and then going in obtaining a Building Permit, as we went to construction or were preparing to go to construction we became aware that the variance had expired and are requesting tonight a re-issuance.

Mr. McKelvey: You are looking for the same thing?

Mr. Petroccione: No changes to the plan or the request. 

Ms. Eaton: I believe at the last couple of hearings, Mr. Pfau I believe was here.

Mr. Petroccione: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: He stated that he planned on living there. Is that still the case?

Mr. Petroccione: That's still his intention.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Canfield, did the Building Department or the Fire Inspector's office have any concerns at all since the last application?

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, Fire Inspector, I do have one question just looking at this.

There is a portion of property between the actual property line and Dix Avenue and I believe this piece of property came about when Dix Avenue was realigned with Taft Avenue, the Town years ago had changed that. My question is who actually owns that piece of property and do you have rights of ingress and egress over that?

Mr. Petroccione: As far as the title search has shown it's still part of the Municipal right of way so we have the same rights we would over any other right of way to get onto a public road. There was never any action from the Town or any other agency to give away or sell that part of the right of way.

Mr. Canfield: If that's an issue, just to comment that will probably have to be addressed at the Building Department level prior to issuing the Permit but again just to make the applicant aware of that. If you do have a title search on that and they are willing to insure I believe that would be enough to suffice.

Mr. Petroccione: Yes, the actually them main issue we had was with regard to the changing the road names as well as the realignment.

Mr. Canfield: Right.

Mr. Petroccione: But they have come to a conclusion on that and they are comfortable with that.

Mr. Canfield: O.K. There is nothing further.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.  

Mr. Manley: Mr. Donnelly, would it be a suggestion of the Board then if we were to approve it that it be with the condition that they obtain the necessary…

Mr. Donnelly: Deliver the requisite proof to the Building Department before Building Permits can be issued?

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Donnelly: I don't think that's a problem. Yes.

Mr. Petroccione: No problem.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Any other questions from the Board? Do w have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes                                  



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes



Ronald Hughes: Not Present

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Petroccione: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:15 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision:  8:52 PM)

FEDELE HOLDINGS, LLC 

146 NORTH DIX AVENUE, NBGH






(73-15-1.22) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and the rear yard setback to build a new single-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Fedele Holdings, LLC. at 146 North Dix Avenue, seeking area variances for the front yard setback and the rear yard setback to build a new single-family residence. 

Ms. Drake: Being this application hasn't changed due to, from the last time we reviewed it, and he had some title issues to resolve. I make a motion we approve the application.

Ms. Eaton: Can we make a stipulation?

Mr. Manley: Did we want to, Mr. Canfield had brought up the ingress and egress with respect to that strip of land that was there that the applicant had to go over?

Mr. Donnelly: We can add a condition that says the applicant shall deliver proof satisfactory to the Building Department as to his rights of access before any Building Permit is issued.

Mr. Manley: And that would be…

Ms. Drake: Do I need to amend my motion to include that condition?

Mr. Donnelly: I think that would be the best way. 

Ms. Drake: I amend my motion to include the condition of proper egress into property presented to the Building Department.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Abstain 



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









MICHAEL H. DONNELLY, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER 

(Time Noted – 8:53 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:16 PM) 



BARRY HYMAN &  

717 RIVER ROAD, NBGH

SIMHA TSEZANA HYMAN
(9-3-44.2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Barry Hyman and Simha Tsezana Hyman.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on October 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on October 15th. The applicant sent out thirteen registered letters, thirteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Ms. Hyman: We would like to ask for a variance for a swimming pool to be placed in our front yard instead of the backyard due very unique situations that our land has. The front yard is not visible by any way from the street. It's about fifty feet up from the road and the pool will be placed about one hundred and fifty-two feet away from the road. (Pointing to the exhibit) Here you have different views of the land and down here is the road. It will not be visible from the road. You can't even see our house from the road. This is from the neighbors on the north side you can't even see their house and this is the view from the neighbors on the south side you cannot see also. Where the pool will be placed they cannot see the land where the pool will be. We tried to put in our backyard but what happens there is that we have a beautiful tree that is about sixteen to seventeen feet circumference and we would like to keep that tree. There is not enough land, the hill is very, very steep to about ten feet steep and up on top there is a neighbor that will have a completely unobstructed view of the pool and we would like to respect their privacy. Also we have our well in the backyard and our gas line. So we believe that having the pool exactly in the front part of our house will cause no injury and no hazard to anybody in the neighborhood and again this is where, you know, the land allows us to put a pool there. It's not along the road anywhere else that is able to do it.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: It's a very big area there the front.

Ms. Hyman: It's a very big area.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, Mrs. Hyman, could you just identify yourself on the microphone for the record?

Ms. Hyman: Simha Tsezana Hyman of 717 River Road.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Ms. Hyman: You're welcome.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board? 

Mr. McKelvey: Do you have any trouble getting up that driveway in the wintertime?

Ms. Hyman: Absolutely. Many times I walk down to get my kids.

Mr. McKelvey: It is a steep drive.

Ms. Hyman: I have an SUV and I've left it up there and walked down with ski boots for the kids.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes



Ronald Hughes: Not Present

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you 

(Time Noted – 7:19 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision:  8:53 PM)

BARRY HYMAN &  

717 RIVER ROAD, NBGH

SIMHA TSEZANA HYMAN
(9-3-44.2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Barry and Simha Tsezana Hyman at 717 River Road seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I see no problem. They don't have any other place to put it.

Ms. Drake: And it won't be visible.

Mr. McKelvey: It won't be visible from anybody.

Ms. Eaton: Unless you want to drive up that steep hill again. 

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve the application.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Abstain



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY




MICHAEL H. DONNELLY, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER 

(Time Noted – 8:54 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:19 PM) 



PATRICK ORTLAND


4 JODI DRIVE, NBGH







(47-1-98.2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Patrick Ortland.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on October 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on October 15th. The applicant sent out eighteen registered letters, thirteen were returned.  Five were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Ortland: Hi I'm Pat Ortland of 4 Jodi Drive we would like a variance to install an in-ground swimming pool in a front yard. The way our property is located we're on the bend of a private road so it's been deemed that we have two front yards. The pool would be off the back…well it would be considered back deck if you walk out the back door the pool would be placed off the back deck. It's not visible from the front of our house as we have a large white fence. It's really not visible from the bend as you go around the house either because we have a lot of trees and also a chain link fence that borders the property. 

Chairperson Cardone: I also have a letter from a neighbor to the Chair of the ZBA. I own and reside at 330 Lakeside Road (Tax Map Section 50, Block 1, Lot 28.1) I have no objection to the application before the Board for an area variance to construct an in-ground pool in a front yard. William B. Hildredth. Do we have any questions from the Board? 

Mr. McKelvey: It's another case of two front yards.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Any questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes



Ronald Hughes: Not Present

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Ortland: Thank you.
(Time Noted – 7:22 PM)

------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision:  8:54 PM)

PATRICK ORTLAND


4 JODI DRIVE, NBGH







(47-1-98.2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Patrick Ortland, 4 Jodi Drive, seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: Two front yards on one road.

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: It will be well hidden.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: Even on the bend of the road and you won't see it from Jodi Drive. I make a motion to approve.
Ms. Drake: I'll second that motion.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Abstain



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









MICHAEL H. DONNELLY, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER 

(Time Noted – 8:55 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:22 PM) 



KUNAL J. & SHILPAK PATEL 
181 SOUTH PLANK RD (RTE 52), NBGH

    SHYAM, INC.


(60-3-14.1) B ZONE  

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the amount of total square footage of signage.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Kunal and Shilpak Patel.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on October 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on October 15th. The applicant sent out thirteen registered letters, twelve were returned. One was unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.  

Mr. Coppola: Thank you. My name is AJ Coppola. I am the architect who originally did the design for this building. It's basically the Shyam building at 181 South Plank Road. It was constructed and finished about one to two years ago. Basically we here tonight for a variance for the total square foot of signage. Just basically what's allowable there's two hundred and ninety-two lineal feet of front property line if you divide that by two we're allowed one hundred and forty-six square foot of allowable signage. As you know that's signage on the building and the monument sign. The monument sign is really the issue that was added after the fact and that's really the reason why we're here so the total square footage of the signage that we have what's noted on the building is one hundred and eighty square feet, the monument sign or the freestanding business sign is one hundred and thirty square feet that includes both sides. Sixty-five square foot per side and that's a total of three hundred and ten square feet. So the variance is for one hundred and sixty-four square feet. Now basically before coming here we went back to the Planning Board and worked with their consultants primarily Karen Arent the landscape architect to try and come with a solution up to this and we've included her comments in our application to you. As an overview what we've done is the Planning Board was concerned about the signage inside the windows here. What was kind of happening here is a lot of people were using signage inside the windows instead of using the signage up over the windows, which is where we originally designed it to be. The pharmacy sign all the way to the left that has...that's actually constructed…has been constructed the way we've depicted it in the drawings with the channel letting above the door. So as a condition to this, you can read through the notes that we've put here... 

Chairperson Cardone: I noticed a number of signs when I was visiting the site that were right out by the street. They were from I guess from the Party Store and I think there was one also from the Pharmacy.

Mr. Coppola: Correct. We have a photo that the…depicting the ones on the monument sign. There's one for the pharmacy, the Sew and Vac and the Party Store. 

Chairperson Cardone: I am talking about signs that are not a part of that, that were just placed there.

Mr. Coppola: Placed there?

Mr. McKelvey: In the ground.

Chairperson Cardone: Right in the ground.

Mr. Coppola: Where the monument sign is? Like a little placard sign? 

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: There were a couple of those and there was also a larger one down towards the other end, the opposite end of where that monument sign is. 

Mr. Coppola: O.K. I am not picturing where you're saying. I actually have the site plan. Mr. Patel is here and I could have him speak to that. I'll just finish presenting what I am presenting and we'll come back to that. So anyway, as a condition of this what's depicted on our drawings for your approval, review and approval tonight is that those signs would be removed, the ones inside the windows and certainly the signs that are floating around because those are non-conforming signs.

Chairperson Cardone: Exactly. 

Mr. Coppola: And that's all noted on the drawings and everything and that all the lettering is basically has to be the same red as the pharmacy sign is now so you don't get different colors of lettering up there. The size of the lettering, the channel lettering that's all depicted it's the 18 inch on the building. And the other thing I will say is we've shown this to be six, a maximum of six individual spaces. I don't think you are ever going to get that; it could be that way so what we're showing here is really the maximum. Right now there's four spaces rather than one space empty so if you were to rent the additional space you would have five. We're showing six signs on the building itself but I think you're actually going to get a little less than that in reality and I believe that's it so I can address your comment about the…the placard signs, I didn't…did not see that so…

Mr. McKelvey: They have been there.

Mr. Coppola: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: They were there the day I was there.

Mr. McKelvey: They've been there for a while.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Coppola: O.K. And Kunal maybe I'll just ask you to speak to that. This is the owner Kunal Patel.

Mr. Patel: Hi, I'm Kunal Patel and the owner of the building. I believe those signs, the pharmacy people and the party guys putting up in the grass. The pharmacy and the party guys tying up the sign everyday, putting balloons on the tree, I had mentioned to him that those kinds of signs are not allowed in Town. You can't put those kind of signs up there and they kind of like, you know, not responding properly. I said I have a meeting with the ZBA for the signs and after that I'm going to have any sign you put on the building or inside the window has to be approved by the Building Department. You can't just make your own sign, hand paint and put anywhere, you know. And also they put a sign all over in Town and I said I don't want to get in trouble if you stick a sign somewhere on the street with your name. It doesn't have to come back to me. I'm not responsible. You've got to go to Building Department for any signs that you have.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Coppola: The other point I did just want to make is in Karen Arent's comments, she's the landscape consultant to the planning board, you know she did recommend leaving the sign basically stating that the landscaping was attractive and that she saw no reason to take down that monument sign those were her comments.

Ms. Drake: Was that monument sign part of the original approval from the planning board? 

Mr. Coppola: No it was not. The monument sign was not on the original site plan.

Ms. Drake: O.K. so that whole sign is…

Mr. Coppola: That was added.

Ms. Drake: …added. O.K. 

Mr. Coppola: That was added, then it came to our attention after the fact. The Building Department somehow found it and that's how it started. Then we went back to the planning board and now we're here.

Mr. Manley: Could you maybe offer some sort of explanation on how the error occurred where there was a deviation from the original plans that were agreed upon?

Mr. Coppola: Yeah, I'll let Kunal take that.

Mr. Patel: Original plan I had a small little wooden sign showing on the other side of the property where the cinema entrance is. During the building construction process we had communicated with the architect, landscape architect and said we don't like the sign that side and we put it other side and she said O.K. just show me where you are going to put it there. So we went back to her, showed her the sign but the sign guy, the company guy on his contract was clearly noted and signed and paid for that he had to go and get the Permit to put a sign which he didn't do it and I thought everybody works in honesty in this world. And after the fact when the Building Department found out I said where is the Permit? He said well I didn't took one. I said, why you put a sign there?  You can't just erect a sign without any Permit and that's where all this started. 

Mr. Manley: So you contracted with a sign company that never obtained a Permit for the…?

Mr. Patel: Yes, never obtained, he was supposed to, that was in his contract and was paid for that and I got cheated by him but it's too late in game, it's all paid for and now not returning a phone call, you know.

Mr. Coppola: She does make mention of that in her comments, the original wooden sign.

Mr. Manley: Yes, I did read that.

Chairperson Cardone: I also have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning and their recommendation is Local Determination. 

Mr. McKelvey: Can I ask Mike a question? Is this the signage on the building that was represented when they built the building? 

Mr. Donnelly: I may have to defer to AJ, there was signage on the building, my memory is the problem came up with that pylon style sign. The applicant returned Karen's original recommendation was that it was not satisfactory, the applicant worked on a cohesive sign plan for the entire mall and some other landscaping changes that ultimately led to the planning board to determine that that plus the signs above the units was satisfactory to them provided that you give the variance.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: Anything other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close it.

Ms. Drake: Second the motion.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes



Ronald Hughes: Not Present

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Coppola: Thank you.

Mr. Patel: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:33 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 8:55 PM)

KUNAL J. & SHILPAK PATEL 
181 SOUTH PLANK RD (RTE 52), NBGH

    SHYAM, INC.


(60-3-14.1) B ZONE  

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the amount of total square footage of signage.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Kunal J. and Shilpak Patel (Shyam Inc.), 181 South Plank Road (Route 52), seeking an area for the amount of total square footage of signage. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: I would believe that, personally that if we are going to entertain this that probably in the motion perhaps we should include the removal of the signage that's in the windows. 

Mr. Donnelly: I think you should have a condition that says all existing non-conforming signs shall be removed. No signs shall be permitted in the windows of any individual tenant stores at any time. 

Mr. McKelvey: Also the ones on the grounds outside as well.

Mr. Donnelly: All of the existing ones outside would be removed but just in the abundance of caution say that no window signs are going to be permitted otherwise someone is going start putting them back up.

Mr. Canfield:  Ms. Chairman if I could add that the condition include compliance the cohesive signage plan submitted which I believe was dated July…July 14, '08 which there are those same conditions are on that plan so they could all tie together.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: The existing sign also we need to make sure that we're going to approve the sign as its there now the freestanding because that one wasn't originally approved either correct?

Mr. Donnelly: That's what its for, that's what the variance is for the size of that. 

Mr. McKelvey: That's one that the sign company didn't get the Permit for. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to that effect? 

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to that effect.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Abstain



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









MICHAEL H. DONNELLY, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER 

(Time Noted – 8:58 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:33 PM) 



NEDZAT & MYRA KALICI

193 SOUTH PLANK RD (RTE 52), NBGH






(60-3-9) B ZONE


Applicant is seeking an area variance for the amount of allowed signage and distance from the street line of the prior built freestanding sign. .  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Nedzat and Myra Kalici.

Ms. Gennarelli: This is for the area variance, the Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on October 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on October 15th. The applicant sent out twelve registered letters, ten were returned. Two were undeliverable. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

Chairperson Cardone: This is a variance for the area variance for the amount of allowed signage.

Mr. Kalici: Ned Kalici, we are looking for a variance for the signage that has been there for over twenty-six years, was the original permit with building permit when it was built the building at the time and was conforming to the rules, that the frontage of the is about a hundred ninety feet, there are two lots, one is forty, the one is one hundred fifty feet and then is confused on there for two structures on the same property, same two lots actually, two structures basically one unit and is one sign.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me Mr. Kalici that comes off, the microphone or you could make it a little higher.

Mr. Kalici: Is one side and is, I think, is about one hundred ninety feet frontage and the side is about forty feet, square feet, free standing sign. 

Mr. Donnelly: Is this sign for the new computer use that you propose?

Mr. Kalici: Yes. But it…


Mr. Donnelly: All right, I'm just wondering whether we're putting the cart before the horse in looking at the sign matter before we look at the use variance application. Obviously the hearing isn't a problem but I think in terms of how you consider them you going to need to look at the use variance first.

Mr. Kalici: Well first of all, the signage had two applications so I don't know which one you want to put before the horse.

Ms. Drake: But the sign that is there now…


Mr. Kalici: Yes.

Ms. Drake: …is the one that was there before, it's been there for a while so whether it…

Mr. Kalici: Yes, twenty-six years.

Ms. Drake: …whether it has the computer office sign on it or anything else that sign is still larger than what's allowed for that property, correct?

Mr. Kalici: No, no because they are two lots. One lot where the building is is forty feet wide, forty feet frontage; the next lot is one hundred fifty with the house on the side. The sign is for both.

Ms. Drake: So, Joe…?

Mr. Kalici: And that was the confusion I think with the Building Inspector reason to report. My condition we was approved as such twenty-six years ago.

Chairperson Cardone: Perhaps Mr. Canfield could give us a little history on this?

Mr. Canfield: I'll try. I think, well to start off this a, this all started on a complaint to the Code Compliance Department. Mr. Kalici is correct some of these or this sign has been there for quite some time. We have researched in qualifying the complaint and found that there is no Permit on file for that sign and I believe the calculations that were used or should be used is for the lot that the building is on which is only a forty foot frontage lot. And so that's where the calculation should come from. Yes, Mr. Kalici is correct there are, there is an adjoining that is also owned by the applicant however when doing signage calculations they should come from the lot that the sign is placed on.

Mr. Kalici: I can remind the Board and everybody else here that the sign in the front of the building and the sewer line what was installed in the eighties so the water line are all in one. You can check on the water bill, the sewer bill and everything else. So…

Mr. Canfield: I'm not sure what the information of the water and sewer line has to due with the signage. The location? 

Mr. Kalici: No the board said at the time that this can be one lot cannot be subdivided because the house there and technically its one lot, two structures.

Mr. Canfield: There's not really a direct relation or maybe Mike can help me out with this but for sewer and water billing purposes is…

Mr. Kalici: It's not, that just makes it one lot is what I'm saying. 

Mr. Canfield: But that's only for billing purposes.

Mr. Kalici: Oh.

Mr. Canfield: As the signage and the zoning regulations go they are considered as two lots. 

Mr. Donnelly: Are they contiguous? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Donnelly: I think the applicant could then solve the problem by merging them into a single lot and recording a deed to that effect then the issue would go away. 

Mr. Canfield: Yes, you're correct. We are only reacting to basically what's there now, two separate lots.

Ms. Drake: So if he was to combine…

Chairperson Cardone: But there's a structure on the other lot.

Mr. Canfield: Yes, there is. I believe it's a single-family residence?

Mr. Kalici: House, yes.    

Chairperson Cardone: And wouldn't that present a problem?

Mr. Canfield: Again, Mike would that need a site plan then?

Mr. Donnelly: We're in the B zone?

Mr. Manley: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: IB, I believe.

Chairperson Cardone: No, it's a B zone.

Mr. Manley: It's a B zone.

Mr. Donnelly: Are existing single-family homes permitted in the B zone? I think they are.

Mr. Canfield: Existing, yes.

Mr. Donnelly: So if this is an existing single-family home and multiple uses are permitted on a lot in a B zone if they are merged I think it would be O.K. We'd have to look into that but I think that would work.

Ms. Drake: And then if they were merged does the sign then meet the Code? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: Is that house used as a residence or is that a business? 

Mr. Kalici: Business.

Mr. Manley: Now the other issue though comes in to play that the applicant would have to understand the pros and cons of merging the lot. Obviously when it down the road if the applicant were to sell the property he's now having to sell the property as one piece as opposed to two separate parcels.

Mr. Donnelly: Correct, any right to use it separate an apart becomes…

Mr. Kalici: No, no, no you cannot, you cannot do that, is all the parking lot and everything. First lot is forty feet wide, the building is forty feet wide so I mean there's no way no you cannot do that.     

Mr. Manley: The other issue that is going to come into play with respect to the Board looking at the second variance is there's a different parking calculation for the use that he is proposing with the use that's currently being used so that we may then be faced with another variance which I don't think was even considered which is a parking variance.

Mr. Donnelly: Yes, I think we need to hear a lot about what the uses are and which ones are going away and where things go so…because as the record stands I think the use variance allows it to be used for a professional medical office with up to three physicians and in the separate brick building a telephone answering service. I can't tell from the application what is being abandoned for the computer store whether it's the physician offices, the telephone answering service or both but we'll find out about that in the second hearing. Because the other Hearing I had the suspicion is going to need to stay open, I recommended to the Chair that rather than close this Hearing we keep this one open as well because I don't think we can conclude the use variance Hearing based upon what's been submitted so far.

Mr. Kalici: What do we have?

Mr. Donnelly: Well when we get to that I'll be able to explain to you what's missing.

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to keep the Public Hearing open.

Chairperson Cardone: Before we do that I need to know if there is anyone in the audience who would like to speak to this application? 

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to keep the Public Hearing open for the area variance.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes



                                  Ronald Hughes: Abstain-Not Present for Hearing

Chairperson Cardone: This Hearing will be held open until the November meeting.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









MICHAEL H. DONNELLY, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER 

(Time Noted – 7:42 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:42 PM) 



NEDZAT & MYRA KALICI

193 SOUTH PLANK RD (RTE 52), NBGH






(60-3-9) B ZONE


Applicant is seeking a use variance for changing from one non-conforming use to another (Doctor's Office to Computer Sales & Service). 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Nedzat and Myra Kalici.

Ms. Gennarelli: For the use variance, the Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on October 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on October 15th. The applicant sent out twelve registered letters, ten were returned. Two were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Chairperson Cardone: You may proceed.

Mr. Kalici: The second variance was that the office was initially approved for three medical offices. Actually that never was in my application initially, had never been as such, the Medical Society occupied the place that is used by the computer people now and other offices that we didn't need to really to need to change rather than keep it at commercial level because the area doesn't require or demand such a thing and that was the request made for it.

Mr. Donnelly: So the proposal is what? Just a computer office and sales establishment? 

Mr. Kalici: No.

Mr. Donnelly: What happened to the telephone answering business?

Mr. Kalici: The telephone answering business is out of business.

Mr. Donnelly: So your application is to abandon the physician office and the telephone answering service and to ask for a use variance…?

Mr. Kalici: No, I would like to have an open-end thing rather office retail space like everybody else in the area. I don't want to go with each tenant to come in front of the Board here. That's what be more logical. 

Mr. Donnelly: You have no proposal for what the mix would be?

Mr. Kalici: I do not know what ever the market bears.

Mr. Donnelly: Well originally this looked like a use variance because I think we were assuming that the telephone answering business and the physician office use was to remain. We're in the B zoning district if we are going to be retail and personal service stores and professional offices we're now talking about permitted uses but we have a whole series of area variances that would be required. So I'm really unclear what the application is at this point.

Mr. Kalici: Office space and retail. 

Mr. Donnelly: What type of office are we talking about? 

Mr. Kalici: Doctor's office, anybody's office, any office and any retail space that what would be suitable.

Mr. Donnelly: I think what the Zoning Board would probably want to look at is some assumptions as to the split was and then some idea of what the parking deficiency might be so you could try to decide what area variances would be needed. I think the application would need to be amended but for instance, and I don't remember Jerry you may know, what the requirements are for retail versus office and I know we've had this issue in other enforcement proceedings where an allocation was made as between the two and then someone is going to go beyond the allocation and what that does the parking issues on the site. So I think we should consider the application based upon the worst case scenario of what the mix is and then see if there is enough parking there to support it or whether a variance could be justified but I think you need a lot more particulars.   

Mr. Canfield: Yes, you are correct, the parking calculations are based upon the occupancy type. In order to come up with the correct parking calculations you need to know exactly what occupancy you're looking to apply the parking for. Retail and office parking, actually retail parking calculations are based upon the square footage so I believe this Board needs to have presented or I would recommend that this Board gets submitted to them perhaps a project narrative specific to what exactly the applicant proposes to put into the building so then we can calculate A) the parking requirements, B) any other necessary variances, area variances which may not necessarily be a use variance as it sounds but before that determination was made I believe we must have a clear narrative as to exactly what the applicant proposes.

Mr. Donnelly: And I think a real site plan.

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Kalici: No, the thing is that the Doctor's office I believe the requirements were like to be supposed to be like five parking spots for Doctor's office and a hundred square feet across and other offices for example, computer place may need only two or three parking spots there and so forth, the parking spot is ample. I think there is more than thirty-five parking spots there right now and I don't think it would be a problem. 

Mr. Canfield: I think that clarification needs to be made though when you speak of computer place what is that? And that's the Board needs to…

Mr. Kalici: The consultant services and they have somebody drop the computer and they go check with somebody in the office place.

Mr. Canfield: Would it be more or less a professional service or…?

Mr. Kalici: Professional service, consulting, consultant.

Mr. Canfield: And no retail, retail sales?    

Mr. Kalici: Retail yes, would be part of there support, yes.

Mr. Canfield: Yes?

Mr. Kalici: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: That's the issue that needs to be clarified.

Mr. Kalici: Right.

Mr. Canfield: Because then you need to make, we need to make a determination.

Mr. Kalici: Right, that's why I asked for retail office or retail space.

Mr. Canfield: Right, well it needs to be clarified and actually with percentages and square footages, that's going to determine which way this Board needs to address.

Mr. Donnelly: And those uses are listed as ones requiring site plan approval so you need a site plan and you'd need approval from the Planning Board and they'd need to see a site plan that shows a layout and parking…

Mr. Kalici: Well this was originally approved anyway, so I mean I don't…

Mr. Donnelly: It was given a use variance.

Mr. Kalici: It's was almost thirty years ago.

Chairperson Cardone: For offices, it was approved for offices; I have the original variance right here.

Mr. Kalici: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: And it was a professional office structure for use as an office.

Mr. Kalici: Right and now is an office and retail.

Chairperson Cardone: But we are adding retail, when you add retail that's where you need to change the square footage. 

Mr. Kalici: The square footage for what? 

Chairperson Cardone: For the number of parking spaces, we would have to know how much of the square footage would be used for retail.

Mr. Kalici: I do not know. For example right now it's about two hundred square feet used for consulting place for computer, retail, consulting, so forth. Next tenant we don't what you're going to be, you can't keep coming to the Board each time you're getting a new tenant. 

Mr. McKelvey: It's hard for us to determine if we don't know what's going in there.

Mr. Kalici: But now just to allow me to have a office space and retail, like everybody else has. Mr. Manley has office space right down the road there and he has no problem with parking and everything else.

Mr. Donnelly: Right but anybody else who would come forward with a use today that's proposed to be a professional office or retail would need to submit to the Town a site plan that would show the dimensions of the property, the locations of the building, the driveway for locations where people would come and go, show how the parking was laid out and that the parking…

Mr. Kalici: That, that's been laid out all the plans were submitted initial that was approved but what I'm asking…

Mr. Donnelly: Yes, but you were approved for a very limited use, you can have a professional medical office use for no more than three physicians and a telephone answering building in the brick building in back and those limitations were in the opinion of the Zoning Board at that time appropriate to the nature of the site. You're now proposing something completely different. It is something that is permitted under the Ordinance but the procedure is to submit a site plan that shows the layout so that the calculations as to the requirements for that new and permitted use can be evaluated by the Planning Board who we suspect giving the size of the site that there may be some variances need because you may not be able to meet all of those requirements. I don't know that. If you do you won't even need to be before this Board you'll be in front of the Planning Board and the Code Compliance Department. But I think the good news for you what you are proposing given what you are abandoning will not require, at least it sounds to me, a use variance but will instead require site plan approval and the possibility of area variances but you need to submit a site plan that shows us what you propose and you need to put assumptions in there as to how much will be retail and how much will be office and if it turns out differently then you will have to make an amended application that fits what happens. And I think you are probably going to need the help of a surveyor, an engineer, an architect or someone that can help you layout that plan.

Mr. Kalici: You have the site plan there the initial site plan and all the plans all was submitted long time.

Mr. Donnelly: We don't have a site plan here, we have some drawings, at least in the file I had, there is nothing but a few hand drawn sketches.

Mr. Kalici: Yes, survey plans and everything submitted, I think, initially but that was done. It's redundant really to go back, back and forth to the Zoning Board, the Planning Board, and going back and forth. 

Mr. Donnelly: Well what's in my file doesn't show that. I do have the copy of two use variance decisions and some hand drawn sketches but I don't have a site plan for what you're currently proposing which is a retail and office use and I don't see how this Board or the Building Department or the Planning Board can evaluate your proposal.

Mr. Kalici: Well whether retail, the computer place is what triggers the whole thing really and so now I've got to go the Planning Board so the computer place can stay there, is what you're telling me?

Mr. Donnelly: If you didn't get approval to put it there in the first place you'd have to go there now, yes. It's not permitted under your use variance. It is permitted under the Ordinance but only when site plan approval is granted.

Mr. Kalici: But it was not doctor's office before either, so.

Mr. Donnelly: I can only tell you what the file says. You were given permission in 1981 and 1982 to use the property for, after the two variances were granted, a professional medical office with up to three physicians and in the second brick building a telephone answering service business. No other uses were permitted to be carried out. I don't care whether those uses ever started or not when it changed to another use depending upon what it was you either needed to revise the use variance or as you propose today obtain site plan approval for a use that is permitted under the Ordinance. What you propose today, a personal service business, which sounds to me what the computer place would be with retail, both of those are permitted in the B zone and professional offices are permitted in the B zone. But both of those uses or all three of those uses as it sounds like would require site plan approval and that would require preparation of a site plan.

Mr. Kalici: I was told to go to the Zoning Board first. Nobody told me to go to the Planning Board.

Mr. Donnelly: Well I'm trying to tell you what guidance I can give you now. I don't know what happened before. Your application was very hazy to me, it looked like you were looking to add additional uses on top of the physician office and the telephone answering business and I think that's how the Code Compliance Department understood your application and flagged this for a use variance because you were now changing and adding additional uses to a site that was already subject to a use variance. What you seem to be telling us now is you are proposing to abandon the uses that were allowed under the use variance, both of them, and now propose two or three uses that are allowed under the Ordinance but which need site plan approval before they can commence operation. That's the best explanation I can give you and I think you need to, I'd recommend that you meet with some type of professional that does this type of work who can help you craft that application but you can get more questions...

Mr. Kalici: Originally I was told I need to go to the Zoning Board and that was a question, now the Planning Board, this is all after the fact we put in the sign and everything else and twenty five years later (inaudible)

Mr. Donnelly: The only thing you were ever allowed to do on the site, according to the approvals that are on file, is a medical office building and a telephone answering service. If you do anything else you needed to get additional approvals and they still need to be obtained.

Mr. Kalici: And now you cannot give additional approval for computer place because of?

Mr. Donnelly: This Board, that proposal if you are not conducting the medical office and the answering service does not require relief from the Zoning Board because you are abandoning the uses that were given to you by use variance and you are now proposing uses that are allowed. So you don't need use relief from the Zoning Board what you need is site plan approval from the Planning Board. You might need area variance relief from the Zoning Board if your site plan does not satisfy the Bulk Requirements of the Ordinance for the uses you propose but there is nothing in the file upon which we can calculate whether that's the case because we don't have a site plan and that's what you need to compute that. So you need to prepare a site plan and then come to either or both, the Planning Board and return to this Board but from what you have said tonight you do not need a use variance because you are proposing uses that are permitted subject to Site Plan approval. 

Mr. Hughes: May I take a swipe at this here?

Mr. Donnelly: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Sir, are you the owner?

Mr. Kalici: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: In the simplest form that I can think of to maybe clear up some confusion because I can see where we're at here at this point.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, Ron, could you just pull the microphone a little closer?

Mr. Hughes: Sure. You want to put three different offices in the building now or four different offices in the building now? Each office type requires a certain amount of parking space depending on what its use is.

Mr. Kalici: Yes, we have that. I have that and we're approved twenty-five years, twenty-seven years.

Mr. Hughes: But now you're going, you're moving forward, forget about what's on file now, what you want to do now. You want to move this thing forward, right? 

Mr. Kalici: Right.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. If your computer business requires two parking spaces for every thousand feet and the other one requires three, that's what we don't understand so you are going to have tell us how many square feet are going be the retail, how many feet are going to be the other, then we can go to the chart and determine what kind of parking you need. That's as complicated as it gets unless you're trying to look for something else that I'm not aware of. It's not that difficult to do. But we need to know how many square feet per office and what type they are so that can be calculated. It's that simple. So, we're not trying to chase you back and forth between Boards and we don't need to go back into what you have already. That's already gone. Let's move forward. How many square feet of retail? How many square feet of professional? And then we can tell you the numbers and maybe you have it already, maybe you don't need to go anywhere.

Chairperson Cardone: But in any case he has to go to the Planning Board…

Mr. Hughes: For a Site Plan.

Chairperson Cardone: …for a Site Plan approval.

Mr. Hughes: All right.

Chairperson Cardone: He has to do that.

Mr. Hughes: All right, but until you tell us how many square feet of use each type is going to be you're just going to chase your tail. Thank you.

Mr. Canfield: Just one additional thing, Chairman? Based on the, I have a copy, a photocopy of what appears to be a site. I don't know if that's in everyone's file?

Chairperson Cardone: I have it.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: But based on that and where the property lines are shown it appears that the existing building is one foot or 1.6 feet over the property line on the NY Telephone Company's property and this equally so on the other side of building which would be the east side of the building onto the other parcel that you own. A suggestion would be to address that and it may be the time, the opportune time to clean that up. This has been this way for quite some time however just to advise the applicant that it may be an issue when you come back before the Planning Board if there is a Site Plan ever drawn up on this. It's going to be an issue that needs to be clarified and then rectified. 

Mr. Kalici: Yes. (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Please speak into the microphone.

Mr. Kalici: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me please speak into the microphone. This is being recorded.

Mr. Donnelly: Mr. Kalici in view of what you've told us I recommended to the Chairman that the Board not take action on your use variance because you are not asking for…you're not asking to conduct a use that would need a use variance that this application was unnecessary so we will consider it withdrawn. The sign application needs an area variance but you've got to decide and demonstrate proof that you'll merge the lots but I think you want to wait on that until you get a Site Plan approval.

Mr. Kalici: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me; you have to use the microphone. I'm sorry. This is being recorded. 

Mr. Kalici: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. 

Mr. Donnelly: You need to pick up the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: You can take the microphone off of the stand.

Mr. Kalici: Only one lot that has been done twenty-seven years ago and you cannot use or cannot do anything else with that lot because of the parking and everything else, water, sewer everything goes and the parking is all, it's all one…

Mr. Donnelly: Then deliver proof to us of that merger because it's certainly not what we see in the records of the Town. So if you say it's done, that's good, then deliver us that proof.

Mr. Kalici: But the fact that it's done, it's there and it's been like that and function and such and I cannot do anything, I cannot subdivide, I cannot do anything else with the lot and its been like that and I've been told by the Board before, by Inspector and everybody else at the time.

Mr. Donnelly: We can look again but I think we've heard from the Code Compliance Department that there are still two lots shown on the Town's tax maps that they are not merged. 

Mr. Kalici: I cannot change that.

Mr. Donnelly: Yes you can, you can merge them and have them consolidated into a single tax map with a deed that they are forever to be treated as one lot. That's what I'm talking about as a merger.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel? I think that can be done through the Assessor's Office without any legal process by erasing the line between the two of them.

Mr. Donnelly: Yes you can. However, that also permits you to re-put them as two lots again. That's why I'm saying we want the additional step of the deed that says from this point forward these lots will forever be one and considered a single lot for the purpose of all land use development proposals.

Chairperson Cardone: And when he goes to the Planning Board that can be taken care of.

Mr. Hughes: Right, simple to the Assessor's Office, with a letter from him and then you go to the Planning Board and prescribe your percentage ratio proportions of how you're sectioning the offices off. It'll be so easy. 

Mr. Donnelly: My recommendation is then that the use variance application be deemed withdrawn in view of what the applicant has said his proposed use is because it's one that does not require a use variance relief. I don't think that needs a vote. I think that it's a matter of fact of the record. 
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TOWN OF NEWBURGH ZONING LAW 185-49. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant and this is held over from July 24, August 28 and September 25 meetings, William Corbin.

Chairperson Cardone: Did we have anything additional? I was not at the last meeting but I understand it was held open according to the minutes of the meeting.

Mr. McKelvey: Is there anything more that come out of the court case?

Chairperson Cardone: But I think we are at once again in the same position that we were in last month. Mr. Manley has recused himself, we have one Member absent and I think that's where you were at last month?

Mr. Hughes: The super majority advisement, counsel.

Mr. Donnelly: Is that...I'm sorry because I wasn't here you. Is this one the County has recommended something that's changed the voting requirement? 

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. McKelvey: Because we have five Members.

Mr. Hughes: Because we only have two guys that are missing here.

Mr. Donnelly: Right, so you are a seven Member Board, any action would require four votes.

Chairperson Cardone: Four votes.

Mr. McKelvey: Require four votes.

Mr. Hughes: Right.

Mr. Donnelly: With two Members absent you still need four votes.

Mr. Hughes: And just to be fair to the public and the applicant that's all.

Mr. Donnelly: And often when there are absent Members and that requirement exists and there is a recused Member the applicant often wishes to wait until there is a full complement of the Members. Is the applicant present?

Chairperson Cardone: That applicant is present and…

Mr. Hughes: Do you understand the position that we're describing?

Chairperson Cardone: You are at the same position that you were at last month and I think last month you said you wanted to hold it open?

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, please use the microphone, thank you.

Mr. Corbin: Yeah, I think I understand the situation it basically comes down to you need four votes in favor of my application…to vote in favor of what it is I'm requesting. In this case, that the Permit be repealed. You have five people here this evening so the last meeting we were faced with the same situation. You know I don't know what to do here quite frankly. I've stated my case over the course of well now three meetings going into a fourth and I think that through the course of this we've had Members present off and on so I don't know what the nuances are here.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I have a suggestion. I just consulted with the attorney on it. We could close the Public Hearing and reserve decision and then we would have up to sixty-two days to render a decision.

Mr. Corbin: That's fine with me because, you know, as long as that takes into account all but Mr. Manley who is of course recused himself…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Corbin: …that's and I understand the reason why and support that, that's fine. I don't have any objection. I don't know if there is anything new to present here. We've hashed out the same things.

Chairperson Cardone: Exactly.

Mr. Corbin: Mr. Donnelly, do you have any questions? I mean, I don't know how you factor into this because you haven't been present.

Mr. Donnelly: I have a million questions but rather than answer them my suggestion would be to the Board that if they close the Hearing that they wait until Mr. Donovan is back in this chair at their next meeting to take up deliberation on this because I don't have enough background on it. 

Mr. Corbin: We've spent quite a bit of time here, I'm sure.

Mr. Donnelly: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donnelly: I see it's a very fat file.

Mr. McKelvey: I think it's fairer to you to do that.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion then to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Yannone: I would like to speak before you close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Please identify yourself.

Mr. Yannone: My name is Raymond Yannone I'm the current owner of this lot and before the Public Hearing is closed I would just like one opportunity to briefly summarize my position in I think some of the facts that we've gathered in the last couple of months since a lot time has elapsed, a lot of people have come and gone. I'll be very brief but I think there's a couple of things, a couple of points I would like to make. There's a number of issues that are before the Board and our first objection was time for filing. At the August Zoning Board meeting Mrs. Corbin stated she saw the new stakes marking lot corners placed there on March the 4th by Mr. Valdina as confirmed by his affidavit and suspected something was wrong…or going on, I'm sorry, not wrong and called the Town Hall. I believe it was Mr. Booth's office and was given false information. I don't believe we should be held responsible for this or her decision to contact Mr. Booth or for their lack of research in giving her an answer instead of calling the Building Department to inquire about the status of this lot. So I think this should be given serious consideration when the Board does determine when a reasonable timeframe started for this application. Then the primary case for the revocation of this Permit was safety issues. First issue, traffic, there's really been no evidence that's been provided to the Board that the construction of this house will have any impact on traffic, create any additional hazard that has not existed prior to its construction when Mr. Corbin himself periodically parked on this property pulling in and out without incident. The visibility issue, again not a bit of evidence has been produced to demonstrate this new construction will affect the visibility at the intersection of 17K and Fleetwood Drive. As a matter of fact, careful examination of the maps and photos that have been submitted will reveal the tree and brush removal that has taken place as well as the lawn that will be along 17K instead of the brush will actually improve the visibility at that stop sign. Another big issue that was brought up was legal precedent. Mr. Corbin cited several cases decided by the Courts. They were the subdivisions approved under old Zoning Codes and not built prior to a zoning change. These cases simply do not apply. This subdivision was built out and is a remaining non-conforming lot in an existing subdivision. The long established policy in the Town of Newburgh has been to grant Building Permits for lots of this type if the original setbacks can be met or the house fits in the original footprint, which we have demonstrated that it does. And furthermore, for us to continue construction the Building Department requires a survey that it does. This application has been scrutinized, it's gone through a thorough review and it's past this test. A Building Permit was granted based on this. Beyond this my research has shown that when a Permit was revoked there was some sort of fraud or misrepresentation in the application process and there's been no allegations of this type. Furthermore, review of this file shows full disclosure of all pertinent facts and proves the house under construction matches the footprint of the original proposed house on the site plan exactly. The next item was vested rights, the issue of vested rights and the chain of ownership were raised at the last meeting or actually the August meeting I think. My research has concluded that the vested right remains with the property and the current owner or series of prior owners do not take this away. A valid Permit was issued, based on this my company secured a construction mortgage of $223,000 guaranteed by myself and my wife personally and then advanced approximately $123,000 or 55% of the total project costs with interest, taxes and insurance accruing on a daily basis. Again the investment was made based on a valid Permit being issued. On closing I would like the Board to consider all the facts, no evidence has been submitted to justify the revocation of this Permit. The applicant has admitted knowledge of the activity taken place on the property March 4th well beyond the sixty-day time limit for filing which would be irrelevant if the Board finds there is no basis to revoke the Permit anyway. My investment over $120,000 occurred many months after this and was based on this valid Permit issued by the Town of Newburgh for the construction of a single-family house. This is a financial hardship; insurance, taxes and interest are accruing on a daily basis. The lot in its current state with open excavation is a potential hazard creating a significant liability to myself and my company. The Board has had several months to review the merits of this grievance and the last thing I would like to say and I said it at the first meeting, you know, its now I think our fourth month and I look at the file, I look at the folder and it perplexes me because I just, knowing what I know now I would still if there was another non-conforming lot in the Town of Newburgh with a valid Permit based on what documentation I had, I would think its O.K. and you know its understandable, you know, that this is under consideration but I think that this is really a change in policy and  I think its very unfair to retroactively change and establish policy in a Town. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Corbin: May I respond?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Corbin: My concern is established policy. We have a due process here in the United States and in the State of New York. That's how our Zoning Laws are enacted. We have public notification. We have open meetings. We make amendments to laws and the law as written doesn't allow you to take existing lots per se this doesn't comply in my opinion. Does not comply with the Zoning Laws as written. The time limits associated with use of vested rights and the arguments that are put in place simply they're gone. I don't know how else to say that and I don't know how the Town has a practice in place that would be seemingly in violation of its established laws. That's a violation of due process. The reasons that Zoning Laws change, the Town has a responsibility to enforce its Laws, there are reasons why those zoning changes are made over time the situations change. Talk about safety within the last three weeks there have been two accidents in that area, one at the entrance to Holiday Park somebody making a left hand turn in a woman almost rear ended that person and had to take evasive action and ended up in the gutter. Another person last week I believe it was or within the last week making a left off of Drury Lane onto 17K, person coming over that hill exactly what I said coming over that hill hit that car at that intersection. They were making a left off of Drury to head out to Montgomery and they were a, they were impacted by a vehicle coming from East Coldenham towards Montgomery. So there is a safety issue there. During the course of construction, on the 20th I believe it was, parking on the illegal parking side and then again over on the side where the stop sign is, right up against the stop sign not thirty feet back as State Law requires but basically blocking the stop sign. So during the course of construction there's a concern. So, you know, we talked about those items before. Relative to notification, you know, we've had that discussion. My wife basically disclosed where she went. She went to the top. If the Town Supervisor can't to the Town, well, you know, I don't know, you know, what that says but effectively he must have known, they must have known in that office because supposedly back in September of last year they knew about this. He was on copy to the e-mail yet the e-mail is not made available until June after Mr. Yannone puts in a FOIL request for the information. Mine was already in place and I didn't receive a copy of it. Read into what you will. I'm flabbergasted at the way this has progressed I'll be honest with you. The way this has…if this is the practice, you know, what other, what other laws are we not enforcing here in the Town? What other practices do we allow to, to a go on? One could argue and I, you know, I don't want to get into world political issue right now but one could argue, you know the lack of regulations and allowing practices to continue is why we're in the mess we're in right now but that's for a different debate. So, are there any other questions you have for me? I think, you know, we've hammered this out, we've talked about vested rights, I talked about the traffic issue, practice versus law…well I think I'm done. I don't know that I can say much more. The issue here is there are laws in place; I abide by the law every day. I pay my taxes, I elect officials and I expect that the Town enforces the Laws that are enacted through due process. I don't think that's too much to ask. There was a venue for the applicants to argue their case, to bring their case forward and ask for variance from the existing zoning laws. You know, their own Article 78 paperwork, by the way, I mean we talk about whether or not it's in compliance, its not applicable, the Article 78 is basically pushing everything to the vested rights. You know, I'm done, I don't know what else I can say, I can sit here and go on and on and it's just I'm going to hash over the same information. So, thank you for listening for my case. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Corbin: Thank you for taking all the information in, I know I've pounded you with a lot of paperwork and certainly have not been very green on that basis but… Any other questions?

Chairperson Cardone: None. Anyone else?

Mr. Corbin: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: I would like, if the counsel would be so inclined, just to describe more succinctly than I could myself about the vested rights issue? Could you please elaborate on that a little bit?

Mr. Donnelly: I could do it in a vacuum because I don't know anything about this application.

Mr. Hughes: Just yeah, generically speaking is what I want to portray here to the public and to everyone involved.

Mr. Donnelly: Let me give you perhaps a very good example how vested rights work and that is a case that has some notoriety in New York City called Park View Towers. There a skyscraper was to be built overlooking Central Park. The applicant in good faith obtained a Permit for a 72-story and I may be wrong in the number of stories, residential tower. After the steel work was up to the 72nd story, the Building Department recognized that they made a mistake and that the building could be no more than 60-stories in height and the issue that went through the Courts really tells us two things, one, that if a Permit was issued legally to someone and based upon work done when they relied upon that Permit that the property owner who has carried out that work is protected from in most circumstances any future change in the Ordinance. In other words, I present a subdivision to the Town, I layout five lots, after I get approval, I put in a roadway and sewer and water lines and I build one house, the Town then re-zones that area so that I can no longer have lots of that size. Normally, the new zoning takes precedence and those lots become non-conforming. If I had done work ahead of time I am protected I have what's called a vested right if I relied upon a legitimate Permit and conducted work and reliance upon it, that's the concept. In the Park View Towers case, the reason why I mentioned that one is, the corollary to that is if the Permit was not legally issued which the Permit for 72-stories wasn't then no vested rights can arise and that developer was required to take down 12 stories of steel. The case was worked out thereafter, I don't remember the details but the legal principal was that the City could revoke the Permit and require the demolition of the top twelve stories of steel because the Permit was mistakenly issued. So vested rights can only flow from a Permit legally issued, relied upon in good faith, with substantial construction or expenditures and thereafter the right is vested and changes don't change the right to continue that construction. I don't know what application that has here because I really don't know much about what's going on.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for clarifying that and if you could explain to the public and everybody involved about the hinging that the legal, the legality or the illegality of Permit has on the vested rights. You've got to have them both hand and hand you have to have…

Mr. Donnelly: Yes, you need a valid Permit, relied upon in good faith and the expenditure of substantial funds for construction to get a vested right.

Mr. Hughes: Do you understand the hinging here now? Now counsel if you will, still in the vacuum and generically, explain parallel to this situation how you have to have them both, the applicant before us putting aside whether the Permits validity was accurate or not has to go hand in hand with the hinging of coupling a legitimate Permit and then the expenditure of considerable amount of monies over on top of the initial subdivision. Here we have a subdivision that was completed out except for one lot, if you will, tag you're it.

Mr. Donnelly: I don't know else you want me…I think, as far as I know, I said what I think the rules are in vested rights. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. But now you understand because there is a court case, which includes the validity of the Permit as one of the hinge units to a resolution it really leaves us with our hands tied at this point.

Mr. Donnelly: Well, I know, because I saw it in the file that there is a legal proceeding unless you are stayed by the courts though I think you have a right to make a determination.

Mr. Hughes: That's true also.

Mr. Donnelly: So I mean…

Mr. Hughes: I just wanted everybody to be aware of the precariousness of the situation and its precedential nature about overriding what is written in the law which you are referring to. We are trying to go by the law, not by practice and to me there seems like there was a lot of stuff that was practice and wasn't real. The practice references that went on that were spoken about with other departments that shouldn't have been involved and bad advisements from those departments is what made this big mess right here. Thank you counsel and thank you hearing us out. I want to make sure everybody understands fully how we got to this point.

Chairperson Cardone: Do you have something new to add?  

Mr. Yannone: Yes, Ray Yannone again, I just like to comment on two things, one the Park View case I'm somewhat familiar with that and that's a good point but the premise of that case and it went all the way through the courts is the fact that the zoning map was wrong. They relied on an inaccurate map. There was a basis for it and the courts found that it was the responsibility of the developer to do his due diligence to make sure everything was correct and accurate. Me being the developer here, I'm before you and I'm looking at you all and I'm telling you all that I did what I was supposed to do I have built on these lots in this Town before. It’s the established policy, the paperwork is correct, it was reviewed by all levels and I believe even correspondence from the Town attorney that's in your file. Its I think a little difference in terms of precedent and I think the vested right is two-fold here, one, we have construction underway but we also have an existing lot in a sub-division that was built out and that fact that the sub-division was built out gives that lot the right and I think that, you know, those points need to be considered and really made clear because its clouding things when we start looking at well where does this kick in? But I think we have to look at the lot and again the consistent established policy and again not going into all the legalities of it but I think there is, correct me if I'm wrong, common law vested rights and there is, and the common law vested rights are a different circumstance which I believe in the case of this lot because it was prior to 1955 or 1963 whenever that was enacted that was another thing that kicks in. But again I would like the Board to consider that and I think its very important that, I think we're all here tonight, if the Corbins were given the correct information back in March this could have been addressed. It's not our fault; it's their fault that they were given the wrong information that gives us a whole another dimension to it. Where does that lie? But it certainly shouldn't end up, you know, back to my responsibility when the file was correct and I think if carefully, if anybody carefully reviews it they will find detailed information throughout. Thank you. 

Mr. Corbin: Bill Corbin again. Look, I think, you know, we've all observed throughout the course of this that there are multiple losers in here. We've lost a lot of sleep, we've had a lot of aggravation over this, certainly you guys have endured a lot. This has not been a pleasant experience; you guys are in the middle of this on the Zoning Board put in what is obviously a a very tricky position, no question about it. We talk about practice, talked about the Park View associates and I had that as a reference and Ray, I knew that was something you were familiar with, there's another case which you're involved in which that figured in very prominently as well. Basically in the courts opinion on that it was associated with New York City and it basically stated that they had no discretion to issue a Building Permit, which failed to conform with applicable provisions of the law. Again, I am going to go back to practice versus the law. The minute we start reducing ourselves to let's make it a practice versus what's the letter of the law which all parties have access to. I understand you've done a lot of due diligence, you've done a lot of work however; the Code has been out there. It has been very clearly written. How we just simply takes section out of the Code in the interpretation phase, which quite frankly the Code Compliances is not supposed to do interpretation. I think you are right, had we been here back in March we'd be having a different debate. Now I want to make sure its my understanding of what my appeal is, my application is for interpretation of 185-49 as it exists. It is not associated with do the vested rights continue on this particular property. It's a question of was the Permit legally issued. I'm not sure that it rolls automatically into from there, are the vested rights necessarily in force? Based upon the research I've done, the fact that the road has been replaced, the water system, the sewer system, all the infrastructure that generated the initial vested rights effectively has gone to end of life and been replaced. It's almost like you're into a new subdivision in light of that. All right. The original developer has re-cooped their investment, one of the other (inaudible) associated with vested rights in terms of what's the injury to the developing party. In this case, we have substantial…what may be construed as substantial expenditures. Certainly in Mr. Yannone's case he's firm in that belief and has substantial construction been completed so. I just wanted to responded to what's been a, you know, what's been talked about this evening. So, any other questions? Any questions for me on that basis?

Chairperson Cardone: No. Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?    

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Grace Cardone: Yes

James Manley: Recused

Mr. Cardone: The Public Hearing is closed we have up to sixty-two days to render a decision. Thank you. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. If I could ask in the interest of time if you would step out into the hallway we'll call you in shortly. 
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Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I have another item; I'm in receipt of a letter from the attorney for the Town Planning Board. I think everybody has a copy of that letter. This refers to the Petco, which we had heard, and if you would like me to read I can do that or has everybody had a chance to look at it and read it? 

Mr. Manley: I have not.

Chairperson Cardone: You have not? O.K. I write to you as the Town attorney for the Town of Newburgh Planning Board at that board's request. The above referenced applicant first appeared before the Planning Board on May 1, 2008. The proposal presented was for site plan approval to operate a retail pet store in the Newburgh Mall shopping plaza. Along with the retail sale of pet supplies, the applicant proposed to offer its customers limited inoculation services performed by a veterinarian several times per month. The Planning Board informed the applicant that it could not approve the proposal because the Town Board had recently enacted a Local Law prohibiting the delivery of any veterinarian services within a retail establishment in the IB zoning district. The Planning Board further informed the applicant that, if it wished to move forward with its proposal, it would need to appeal from a denial from the Building Inspector of a Permit for such an operation to your Board for a use variance. We are told that the applicant thereafter applied to your Board for use variance relief. The Planning Board has now realized that its belief on May 1, 2008 was in error; in fact, no such law had been enacted. Moreover, while such a Local Law had been prepared as of that date, no action has been taken on the Local Law since. The applicant, having also recognized that its reason for seeking use variance relief from your Board did not exist, has - we are told - now withdrawn its application for use variance relief from your Board. I enclose copy of a letter announcing such withdrawal as well as a letter withdrawing a related application for an interpretation. In view of the foregoing, the applicant has now returned to the Planning Board requesting the Planning Board resume processing of its site plan application. The Planning Board has asked that I write to you and inform you of this fact in order to avoid the type of friction that has arisen concerning such matters in the past. Very truly yours, Michael Donnelly. Any discussion on this letter?

Mr. Manley: Well I'm a little confused.

Mr. Donnelly: Let me go back. Remember when Pet Smart came in? The Planning Board made the determination that a super retail pet store or whatever this is called in the industry now offers certain limited veterinarian services and the Planning Board a determination that because that's permitted that Pet Smart could conduct and they actually are doing more than Petco has asked for. I think in part because the position the Planning Board took, the Town Board took up consideration of a Local Law that would make, put a limitation of retail pet stores such that no veterinary services could be offered in those stores. When Petco came to us we had a copy of that Law. We thought it had been enacted so we told Petco you can't have veterinarian services.

Mr. Manley: That part I understand. That part I'm clear on.

Mr. Donnelly: O.K.

Mr. Manley: What I need to back up is the Planning Board is basically saying that based on their legal advice they can move forward and make the determination at this point whether or not to allow the veterinarian services of inoculation…


Mr. Donnelly: Yes.

Mr. Manley: …within the current…

Mr. Donnelly: Retail use.

Mr. Manley: …retail use however, this is my belief, my personal belief based on the information that I've seen is that when the Planning Board made that determination for Pet Smart or whatever one is in the plaza…

Mr. Donnelly: Right, Pet Smart.

Mr. Manley: …that that decision was made in error and I don't believe that that was within their purview to make that determination. Now the Zoning Board was under no knowledge, I didn't find out about it until way after the fact. In fact, at the time I was on the Town Board and it had gone beyond the thirty days. It was my belief at the time, when I was on the Town Board that I was prepared to unfortunately have to Article 78 because going back to what Mr. Corbin had said earlier there's checks and balances and there are certain legal requirements that the Town Board has and the Zoning Board has and when the Town Board sees that there is a…

Mr. Donnelly: Right.

Mr. Manley: … overstep or an oversight of a Board it can be a…

Mr. Donnelly: Legislatively they can deal with it yes. 

Mr. Manley: It can be an honest mistake but unfortunately sometimes you have to take legal action. That was never done so…

Mr. Donnelly: I think what they decided to do was address it legislatively to fix the Ordinance so that the language would be explicit and would not be capable of that type of construction and that's the Local Law said.

Mr. Manley: But they didn't…

Mr. Donnelly: They didn't enact it.

Mr. Manley: Right but I guess the question is how did the Planning Board back when they had the Pet Smart, how did they make the determination that that wasn't a analogous of a veterinarian is allowable…

Mr. Donnelly: All right. Well, what we went through at the time and give you the two classic examples and there is a lot of case Law in this. You have an Ordinance that says the use is a drug store and in the old days was a place that sold pharmaceuticals and they had a soda counter. And therefore when somebody came in with an application for a drug store use if they didn't have, you know, a prescription counter and sell band-aids and aspirin and a soda fountain what they couldn't…it wasn't allowed. Well over time, a drug store use has morphed into something that really looks like a department store…

Mr. Manley: Ah. 

Mr. Donnelly: …now somewhere in the back you can find a pharmacy counter…

Mr. Manley: Bingo, now we're on to something.

Mr. Donnelly: All right. Now I'll give you another example, gasoline service station…

Mr. Manley: Can I hold you up on that?

Mr. Donnelly: Yeah. 

Mr. Manley: So you make a good point, O.K., that drugstores have morphed, the Medical Arts Pharmacy for example which is in the Town of Newburgh which is a very small little pharmacy, the old fashioned pharmacy, O.K. now they've morphed into the Walgreen's and the large CVS free-standing where they carry…

Mr. Donnelly: Right.

Mr. Manley: …you know, beach ball equipment all sorts of stuff, kind of like a little grocery store…

Mr. Donnelly: Yeah.

Mr. Manley: …but they then and again we're going back to where the Planning Board looked at parking and made the determination that they fit a different parking requirement and therefore…

Mr. Donnelly: Let's stay with this one because I know that that's a bone of contention too but but we'd go a field.  

Mr. Manley: Which, which…

Mr. Donnelly: But let me give you the other example, which is a classic one, gasoline service station. In the old says it was a place where you had somebody fill up your tank, they would change the oil and there was a dirty old coke machine there.

Mr. Manley: And they also…

Mr. Donnelly: Now…

Mr. Manley: …worked on cars there.

Mr. Donnelly: Right they would repair your car, right. Now you fill up your own gas, inside that you have an ATM, you have a rotisserie cooking food, you can buy magazines and nowhere can you get your oil changed or your car fixed. Now what does this mean from a Zoning point of view? You are free as a Municipality to define your uses anyway you see fit.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Donnelly: If you use a generic word like drugstore, gasoline service station or a retail store that thing or what is permitted under that label is what the times accept as the nature of that use. You can limit it by saying a drugstore is defined as a place that sells pharmaceuticals, related medical supplies and nothing else.

Mr. Manley: But see that now we're getting into interpretation which…

Mr. Donnelly: No, no, no, no, no. I'm saying the Court saying if you don’t define the use what is allowed under the use is all of what society regularly recognizes in the marketplace is that thing. Everybody knows what a gasoline service station is today. It is the Exxon that sells everything you could ever want has ATM in it, has a Subway Sandwich Shop in it and it doesn't change your oil or fix your car. 

Mr. Manley: Right.

Mr. Donnelly: If a Municipality wants a gasoline service station to be something else they need to say, define it as a place where you get your oil changed, your car repaired and you may not have food sold on premises or anything else. So the long and short of it is an believe me I was in touch with Mark Taylor about this, we've spoke about it quite a bit that…I'll give you a one third example, whether or not you can have a CAT Scan trailer in a medical arts building and that's one that isn't quite there because it isn't universal. But we had industry literature before us that showed that universally the nationwide chains of pet stores all had some degree of veterinarian services supplied. They also, also most of them had dog training, summer obedience schools and a whole lot of other things that weren't in issue. We said, through Mark, that if you want to limit the definition that's what the Local Law ultimately became, you can limit it but right now the Planning Board, remember the Planning Board always has to read zoning in favor of the landowner and against the Municipality that wrote it. If there is an issue where its debatable as to whether a use is required, they're required to allow the use to go forward. The Town Board can always fix it and we thought that's what they were doing. They wrote a Law that would have changed that and narrowed the definition of retail uses such as to say pet stores cannot have veterinarian services that's the end of the question. But they didn't do it. So when the next pet store came in and while we thought they had done it, they hadn't and that pet store presented their application the Planning Board is duty bound to follow the same reading of the Ordinance it did the first time. And the Town Board could have changed it and for reasons that I don't understand chose not to. So the Planning Board doesn't have a choice. It has to do what it did before until legislatively the Ordinance is changed.

Mr. Manley: Well and that's exactly what I had said before because they set precedent back when they made the decision on Pet Smart it now backs them into the corner that now they have to make that same decision with…

Mr. Donovan: Right, but its easily correctible.

Mr. Manley: …well the…

Mr. Canfield: Can I…

Mr. Manley: …the Town has to…

Mr. Canfield: Can I inject something, Jim?

Mr. Manley: Sure. 

Mr. Canfield: Just a couple of things here that I've observed in both cases. I think all of us are at a disadvantage because our Municipal Code, our Zoning Code…

Mr. Manley: Is out of date.

Mr. Canfield: 185-3, the definitions, they do not breakdown veterinary services. That puts us at a disadvantage when you have an application or an applicant such as both Petco and Pet Smart that come before the Board and its clear, not clear initially what extent of veterinary services that they provide. So again you're at a disadvantage because A) you don't have a true definition and B) if the applicant is somewhat sketchy. O.K.? For whatever reason, it puts the Board, the Planning Board initially at a disadvantage. In Petco, the one at the Newburgh Mall and I get them confused also but the last applicant just for clarification the Planning Board acted well within their reason based on your Bulk Use requirements for an IB Zone based on the narrative that the applicant give the Planning Board on the extent of the veterinary services which is questionable actually if it would even be veterinary services other than they just provide inoculations for animals. O.K.? And with lack of a definition, O.K.? The use appeared to be so minute that it was accessory to retail, which is permitted. And again typically, something that goes before the Zoning Board is for an interpretation or a variance in the last case where the veterinary services if you'll call it that was so minute and I believe it was less than 1% of the square footage of the, of the total occupancy it wasn't felt as any need to send it to the Zoning Board because it appeared quite clear that its accessory to retail or a professional service which is provided and allowed in the site plan requirements of the Bulk Use Tables. O.K.? Now the only thing that could be of assistance to us is if you go to the definition of a site plan again in 185-3 in that definition it spells out that its up to the Planning Board to determine that the use is applicable according to the Bulk Use Tables and its when they find that it is not applicable or a variance is required or an interpretation then of course, by all means it gets referred to the Zoning. So I think, in this last case, in my opinion, the Planning Board acted appropriately…

Mr. Donnelly: It would be like the Planning Board saying you can't sell Hallmark Cards in your drugstore because we think a drugstore is what it was in 1950 so while the Town Board can change that the Planning Board has to go with what the current perception is of a given use and certainly pet stores now, the large pet stores and that's what we're talking about, when we looked at it, its amazing what they do. They have dog obedience school, they have summer camps, they have all kinds of things. 

Mr. Manley: In the absence of legislation when Pet Smart was initially proposed, would it not maybe have been a good idea for the Planning Board to refer it to Zoning or an interpretation or no?

Mr. Donnelly: No. See there's a difference between construction, which Jerry's office does and the Planning Board does and an interpretation. The difference may be subtle but its this, if you can determine what the Ordinance says by looking at the language and dictionary definitions you don't need an interpretation. 

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Donnelly: When you have two provisions of the Ordinance that simply cannot be reconciled or you cannot in any way, shape or form understand what they mean, then the Zoning Board and only the Zoning Board can breathe life into them and give them meaning where its none can be discerned by common sense. And interpretations are uniquely for you. And that's the difference. Here absent legislation from the Town Board that limited what is allowed under retail or would limit what's allowed under a drugstore, limit what's allowed under a gasoline service station, whatever everybody else is doing in that field is what the use is because its not a defined term. 

Mr. Manley: So the use being, go back to the gas station, because it has changed in its scope over the years…

Mr. Donnelly: In common understanding.

Mr. Manley: …the Planning Board then has the capacity to then expand the more or less…

Mr. Donnelly: Not the capacity, it must grant.

Mr. Manley: …it liberalizes…

Mr. Donnelly: No it must follow the common understanding of an undefined term.

Mr. Manley: But more what you're doing is you're liberalizing if the Town says, you know, the gas station is a service station that, you know, fixes cars and repairs…

Mr. Donnelly: Well then they have to follow it. 

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Donnelly: Yeah. And that's what some Municipalities have.

Ms. Drake: And so it would limit it to that?

Mr. Donnelly: Right.

Ms. Drake: It doesn't sort of like say what exactly it is.

Mr. Donnelly: And many Municipalities have done that in their gasoline service station definitions.

Mr. Manley: Our Code doesn't break down specifics when somebody comes before you, what you're saying is, and when somebody comes before you and they're planning to build a convenience store with gas and just like the Mobil's, and the Exxon's that you have to error on their side versus the Town's side because of...

Mr. Donnelly: Absolutely, always, yes. 

Mr. Manley: …we're saying, case law. Is that what you're saying?

Mr. Donnelly: Yes. What the courts say is Zoning Law is in derogation of the common law right to do what one wishes with his property therefore when an issues exists as to the extent of use permitted the Planning Board must interpret, not interpret, must apply it favor of the landowner and against the Municipality that has the ability to restrict it anyway they want. So if you…and its easy to these things. A lot of Municipalities have found that they don't want gas stations that have ATMs and Subway's inside and have all that so what they'll do at least in certain of their zones is define gasoline service stations for that purpose as a place that sells automotive supplies, fills gas tanks, repairs, changes oil but does not permit all that host of other things. Other Municipalities are concerned with drug stores or with drive-in windows on restaurants. If you say restaurant use is permitted why you can have drive-in windows. If you say a restaurant without drive-in then the Planning Board has to do that but a restaurant today probably means a drive-in window. Yeah, we have a sub-class of restaurants called fast food and then you can separately define that and allow that in some zones and not in others. I think Town Boards have to continuously keep up with what uses that had a common meaning. A gasoline service station had a common meaning. We didn't need to define it. When it changed because the world changed and they became something different, if we didn't want that in our Town we had an obligation to limit the definition, same thing with retail. I'm in favor of requiring that retail uses do not permit outdoor sales of merchandise because right now and the Planning Board has been very careful to restrict that here but without it I think you have a real issue as to whether or not because all of the big chains are lining up seasonal display of merchandise, they block the sidewalks, they make fire lanes impossible to use. But do you want to know something? If say retail stores and that's what all retail stores does you're going to have a hard time stopping them. Well, you're good, you do have some limitations on outdoor storage, you do not prohibit it but you have requirements as to where it is but you've got to recognize that if you don't define your uses and a number of your uses are not defined then whatever is permitted under that mantel is whatever today is generally regarded as what is allowed. You want to limit it? Limit it. That's what I thought the Town Board was doing. What happened to the Local Law? I do not know. We thought it was enacted and somewhere it stalled out. 

Mr. Canfield: I don't know. I think, can't speak for the (Town) Board but from what I understand of it it involves rezoning a portion of 17K, Fletcher Drive area which involves a possible future project and I think part of the tie up was where actually the line would be, the residential and they were going to change that line as well. I think they're like a split decision on where exactly the line would be up there and its all tied together though and I think that was the breakdown of it. 

Mr. Donnelly: The Petco, by the way the Petco veterinarian service is much more limited than the Pet Smart. They are just having bi weekly inoculations. They just have a vet come in and you bring your pet in and get a shot. That's all they do.

Mr. Manley: I think which is one of the considerations too that the Town needs to look at and not the Planning Board and not the Zoning Board is the impact that that has on local veterinarians.

Mr. Donnelly: Absolutely. And I think that’s a different…by they, affirmatively their narrative say that any request for veterinary services will be referred to local veterinarians within the Town of Newburgh so all they're going to do is inoculations services. No other treatments and... 

Mr. Canfield: Which only I believe is once a month.  

Mr. Donnelly: I think, I think it's…might be twice because I think it's bi-weekly or twice a month or something like that. It's limited it's not daily.

Mr. Canfield: Twice a month? And that's an outside service they bring in.

Mr. Donnelly: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: It's not someone who is there all the time, only come in once or twice month.

Mr. Donnelly: Just a few hours a month. The Planning Board didn't have any strong opinion one way or the other, it was what the use was allowed and they affirmatively went out and looked at what pet stores do and they were bound to follow what pet stores currently do, I mean if the Town Board wanted to change it that was fine with the Planning Board. There was no agenda there at all. There's a very subtle issue as to where true veterinarian services are allowed and this is one that would be an interpretation. The Code says something like it has professional office services which is not defined and then in one zone veterinarians are allowed. Now veterinarians would normally be considered a sub-class of professional services so did the Ordinance mean that in the professional services zone that all doctors and other professionals and veterinarians can practice but in the other zone, the only professional office permitted is veterinarian. Or did it mean that no veterinarians are allowed in the zones that have professional offices and the only place veterinarians are allowed is in the zone where they are listed, that's an interpretation issue. And when Pet Smart came in and they said we want to have veterinarian services, we said you've got to get an interpretation because there's an issue. But what we then discussed was give us a narrative because you are not going to be able to get a variance until you detail what it is and then when they showed us the limited…what they were supplying, they weren't doing what were classically veterinarian services. There were no procedures, there was no overnight boarding of animals, there was no operating room treatment room, nothing of the kind. What they were doing is giving limited inoculations, nail clippings and things like that and we said, when they showed us the literature, well that's what retail pet stores do. So it was granted it, they have no right conduct veterinarian services; they can do the limited things that are part of the retail operation. The other piece is a classic interpretation that only the Zoning Board can do because you can't tell from that language what was intended, that's it. You can breathe life into it but that's not the issue that the Planning Board used. What they said is retail pet stores today have vets come in and do inoculations and they cut toenails and it's the idea is you get people in so they go to your store.

Mr. Manley: But if retail stores did all sorts of and surgeries and let's just say that was the accepted norm would that then mean that the Planning Board would have the ability to say, well O.K. that's what accepted and…

Mr. Donnelly: Yeah, well I think until the Town Board limits it, yes, yes. Because suddenly retail is now overlapped this professional office type of use but it's for the Town Board to now reign it in and say no, no, no these are two separate things, here's where the line is and that's what we…that's what our elected people. That's what the legislative body is supposed to do and they can chose to have very broad, undefined, which means common parlance meaning where they can separately define in the definitional section exactly what they mean when they say gasoline service station, drug store, pet store.

Mr. Manley: So now this could potentially become an issue again in the future, if…

Mr. Donnelly: If they don't change the Law when whoever the next chain is and I don't know if there is a third chain but if the next chain comes along until the Law is changed the Planning Board is going to bound to give the same position.

Mr. Manley: Well if the next chain coming says hey, we want to do surgeries we want to do this…

Mr. Donnelly: The literature doesn't establish that right, at least as the…

Mr. Manley: As of now it doesn't establish that but…

Mr. Donnelly: You're right, if it morphs further, yeah.

Mr. Manley: But then that could possess itself to be a problem.  

Mr. Donnelly: I think from a business point of view they're not likely to enter that field because frankly they actually have very good relationships with vets, is what the industry shows, because they like to get the vets to recommend, oh you could get that at Petco, Pet Smart. So they purposely do the sort of stuff that the vet, it's not that important to him and then if you need a procedure…Dr. So and so is the guy to go to, you know, here's his address, here's his card. They see it as symbiotic.

Mr. Manley: Who thought Wal-Mart would do what they are doing today, you know, they've become such a…

Mr. Donnelly: Yeah, I mean you're right about that.

Mr. Manley: …so you never know.   

Mr. Donovan: The nature of and I guess the movers and shakers find a way to recreate a niche by morphing what it is into something that wasn't in the past and if a Municipality wants to limit the use well it's got to come up with definitions to put restrictions on those uses to keep them under check.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: And, I think that…that's where the Town Board was going as a matter fact, that's where we thought that they went, we thought that the Law was enacted, that's how it got here. They thought it was too.

Chairperson Cardone: Now another item is the minutes, everyone has the minutes and a chance to read the minutes?

Ms. Drake: No I didn't read them.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh.

Ms. Drake: Do we need to acknowledge your letter or to say thank you for explaining that, why its not before the Planning Board, or do we not need to do that?

Mr. Donnelly: I don't think you need to. We just wanted to avoid the issue. Well we felt badly about what happened the other time.

Ms. Drake: Yes. We appreciate that.

Chairperson Cardone: Have at least four people read the minutes?

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: Yes.

Mr. Manley: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve them.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor?

Ayes - Four   

Chairperson Cardone: I abstain.

Ms. Drake: Abstain.

Ms. Eaton: Do we have to vote on Dr. Kalici's sign?

Mr. Donnelly: No We put it off for him to get back to us as to whether he wants to merge the lot and do away with it, with the need for it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donnelly: I don't know that he has understood me yet but if he goes to an architect he is going to understand it all.   

Chairperson Cardone: He is going to, correct. Now does anyone have anything else?

Mr. Hughes: I move we adjourn.

Ms. Drake: Do we need to discuss that letter? That was the one we want to re-hear because of the Town's…and we voted for him to come back in to us to hear. And now is he saying he doesn't want to?

Mr. Donnelly: What application is this? Is it Corbin? 

Ms. Drake: No. 

Chairperson Cardone: Last month I wasn't here the…

Mr. Donnelly: The Johnson?

Chairperson Cardone: Johnson.

Mr. Donnelly: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: The Board voted unanimously to re-hear that.

Mr. Donnelly: Yes and that's on for November.

Ms. Drake: Now he is withdrawing, he is saying he doesn't want to come.

Mr. Donnelly: But it wasn't his…

Mr. Hughes: It was on his behest.

Mr. Donnelly: You voted to reconsider.

Chairperson Cardone: This is the attorney for Johnson.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, the attorney for Johnson doesn't?

Chairperson Cardone: Isn't he the attorney for Johnson?

Mr. Donnelly: Yes. LoBiando.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, he is the attorney for Johnson.

Ms. Drake: Right, he is saying he doesn't want to come to us. 

Chairperson Cardone: He doesn't have a choice.

Mr. Donnelly: He doesn't a…it was the right to notice an opportunity to be heard. As I understand this, Jerry (Canfield) there's an issue as to whether or not what's going on on site was permitted under the variance that was granted years ago. There has been a request that be reopened to clarify the extent of the use that was allowed. You are allowed to re-hear a matter even one hundred years later on a motion of a Member provided that all of the Members then present vote unanimously to reopen the matter. You did that last month. 

Mr. McKelvey: We did that.

Mr. Donnelly: The landowner who is affected has the right to notice an opportunity to be heard and since we're re-opening at the…a Public Hearing needs to held but he can't control it. It's a internal motion of…on your own accord to reopen but I don't blame him for saying I don't want you to do this.

Mr. Canfield: I think, Mike you're 100% correct, but I think Mr. LoBiando's letter is claiming that because the Town has…

Mr. Donnelly: The need for the rehearing has gone away because they are prosecuting him.  

Mr. Canfield: Right, exactly, and he is saying that basically the Town is… 

Mr. Hughes: It's in our court.

Chairperson Cardone: But when I called Dave (Donovan)… 

Mr. Donnelly: You can consider that when you reopen the matter.

Chairperson Cardone: All right, I called Dave about this letter and he just said…I said does that mean that we don't hear it? And his response was that he expected that letter.

Mr. Donnelly: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: He is not surprised he expected the letter.

Mr. Manley: So now the process is the Town has to, the ZBA is going notify? Do the notifications? 

Mr. Donnelly: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. 

Mr. Donnelly: Yes and I'll prepare a Hearing Notice. It will be a little bit different than usual. But this is our own re-hearing. This is no applicant. 

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Donnelly: You decided to re-hear it.

Mr. Manley: This is un-chartered territory, right? 

Mr. Donnelly: They are somewhat unusual. I've had some in other Municipalities.

Ms. Drake: So what if he doesn't show up?

Mr. Donnelly: You can decide it whether or not. He just has the right to be present but he doesn't have to come. 

Ms. Gennarelli: He will be noticed.

Chairperson Cardone: He should show up. I would think that he would but that's his choice.

Mr. Donnelly: It's his choice.

Ms. Drake: But if he doesn’t want to say anything and he doesn't show up then what are we going to hear?

Mr. Donnelly: He's had the opportunity.

Mr. Hughes: He can show up and not speak even.

Mr. Manley: We'll have to hear from the neighbors.

Mr. Donnelly: You're not going to revoke a…really, it's pretty narrow. It's whether or not you need greater clarity in the variance that you granted. I don't think you want to get involved in pulling the variance, that would be a (inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Wasn't compliance of conditions that were set forth in the agreement?  

Mr. Donnelly: Well, unfortunately if I understand it correctly I haven't seen the whole file, there were no conditions however, there were representations made during the presentation.

Mr. Hughes: About the number of men, the hours and number of trucks.

Mr. Donnelly: And were those impliedly built into the decision because they were representations? As Jerry knows, we're fond at the Planning Board of taking a narrative of all of those representations and staple it to the resolution and says the only things you can do are in the narrative and if you want to go beyond that you've got to come back and I think that generally you've been imposing conditions that are consistent with representations. It's a real issue as to whether or not you can say it’s a condition just because there was a promise. Somebody comes into the Planning Board and says I'm going to layout the subdivision to ten lots and I'm telling you I'm going to make sure the lots are never further subdivided. The Planning Board says that's a great idea, they give an approval but they don't make it a condition that there not be further subdivision at all of the lots. I don't think that there's a condition there. 

Mr. Canfield: Like a note on a plan is not important.

Mr. Donnelly: It was a gratis, even if it's a note on a plan, yeah, but it’s a gratis representation. Now if during the proceeding, the Planning Board said that's important because if it was not for that we would never approve this subdivision and the heart of our SEQRA determination of no impact was that there could be no further subdivision and then they neglected to add it as a condition maybe, they don't have the ability to call things back, but maybe if somehow it came before them they could clarify that and say oh we left it out but its clear from a reading of the record that the essence of the approval was that it couldn't be further subdivided. You have the advantage because you have the authority of your own accord provided that you vote unanimously to recall any matter and redesign it. But you're going to have to look long and hard at your minutes to see whether or not in fairness there was some real basis of the decision that would impose these limitations not things that you now want to add whether they were really fairly part of the original approval.

Mr. Hughes: I don't know if there are real minutes because…

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, there.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes there are. Fortunately there are.

Mr. Hughes: Really? Because I was out there when that went on I wasn't up here.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, we have minutes for that. 

Mr. Hughes: And it was quite a circus to begin with.

Chairperson Cardone: We do have minutes for all of the meetings.

Ms. Drake: All right, so you'll provide those minutes to us before the next meeting.

Mr. McKelvey: Are they on the agenda for next month?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, I will and yes they are.

Mr. Manley: It's just that some minutes are much more detailed than others based on who was taking the minutes at the time. 

Ms. Gennarelli: The minutes were exact.

Chairperson Cardone: Well, no, I would say, the minutes in the past, I'm going back a few years, the minutes were really just a summary of what happened.

Mr. Manley: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: They were not detailed.

Mr. Manley: The decision and resolution was more detailed, right?

Chairperson Cardone: Was, right. 

Ms. Gennarelli: I have to say though on this one particular one I did find the tape and I listened to the tape against the minutes and they were exact.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Drake: Oh.

Mr. Hughes: Yep.

Ms. Gennarelli: Everything is in there so Mary (Salantrie) did a great job.

Mr. Donnelly: Listen your job could be worse. I represent the Village of Tuxedo Park Zoning Board of Appeals and there in their Ordinance you can take an Appeal from the Planning Board to the Zoning Board.

Mr. Hughes: Really? That's how their Code is written?

Mr. Donnelly: Yeah, actually from the board of architectural review, which used to be the same but now they're separate. We have one of these now and…

Mr. Manley: They can appeal it to the Zoning Board?

Mr. Donnelly: Yeah, they like to keep it in the Village. Before you can go to court you have to take an appeal to the Zoning Board first.

Mr. Manley: Wow.

Mr. Donnelly: But you get into that issue because the minutes are very sketchy and really what I've told the Board is you're like the court, you're really looking at it based upon the record and whether the BAR as they call it, was arbitrary and capricious or did something illegal. It's not like a second bite at the apple. You're not deciding this thing all over again. You're riding herd on outrageous conduct on it. But if you don't have real strong minutes and they tend, that board tends to have motion made to do this, that, you know three paragraphs when they were there for four hours, it's a headache believe me.

Mr. Hughes:  Motion, we will adjourn.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: The meeting is adjourned.
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